Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

Date: Friday, June 8, 2007
Time: 6:00pm

Place: PHS Conference room
950 Park Avenue

Board of Education Members

Ms. Patricia I. Barksdale, President
Ms. Bridget B. Rivers, Vice President
Mr. Rasheed Abdul-Haqq

Mrs. Wilma G. Campbell

Mr. Agurs Linward Cathcart, Jr.

Mr. Martin P. Cox

Mr. Christian Estevez

Mrs. Lisa C. Logan-Leach

Ms. Vickey Sheppard

L CALL MEETING TO ORDER
IL. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. ROLL CALL

IV.  WELCOME

MINUTES CONTAIN EXECUTIVE AND PUBLIC RECORDINGS.

At 6:21pm all members present except Ms. Rivers who is in route. Roll call taken by
Mr. Hamlin.

Mr. Hamlin gave copies to Board members and then read the emergency resolution
for the meeting. (See attached)

It was moved by Mr. Cox and seconded by Ms. Sheppard. We were asked to hand
the resolution back in if we did not mind. :

Mr. Cathcart asked for clarification on whether or not Dr. Howard was still the
Superintendent of schools as of this second. Mr. Hamlin explained that based on Dr.
Howard’s own request she stopped being our CSA as of June 6, 2007.

Mr. Catheart said since we had not accepted her resignation does she have to be riced.
Mr. Hamlin said we do not have to rice employees who have resigned.



PAGE 2

Mrs. Campbell asked if the letter goes in effect once voted on. Mr. Hamlin stated it
becomes effective as of June 6, 2007 once we accept it although she has still come in.
Our actions will be in accordance to her letter. Mrs. Campbell wanted to know
what’s in her contract and if it stated anything about her resigning. Mr. Hamlin
answered that per State statute any teaching staff (which includes Administrations)
says you (employee) must give 60 days notice and if not given the Board of Ed can
take action. Mrs. Campbell further asked if according to the statute is her letter
consistent with her contract.

Mr. Cathcart asked if we could vote on a Business Administrator first because he
does not want to take part in any discussion regarding Dr. Howard because she was
not riced.

Mr. Abdul-Haqq said he thought she (Dr. Howard) was going to be present, what can
we do?

Mr. Hamlin said we’re in public session and there is a resolution on the floor
regarding what needs to be done. We have to approve her request of 6/6/07. If
approved there is no Superintendent to make any other resolutions.

Mrs. Campbell wants to clarify how this meeting was called. (Missed something)
Mrs. Logan-Leach said the longer she sits here the more interesting it’s becoming.
She wants clarification on what we’re going to do, what is the crucial thing & to

address the e-mail sent by Angie Charivolotti.

Mr. Hamlin said we need a roll call to accept the resolution to move forward with the
meeting.

All Board members said yes except for Ms. Rivers who was not in the room. The
resolution passed.

At 6:39pm Mrs. Logan-Leach moved that we go into executive session which was
seconded by Mr. Cox with all in favor.

Mr. Hamlin stated reasons for meeting and the goals are to 1. vote on resignation 2. If
accepted, approve an Interim 3. If accepted approve an Interim B.A.

At 6:42pm Mr. Cathcart excused himself.

Questions from Mrs. Logan-Leach & Mr. Estevez- What is the impact on us?



PAGE 3

Mr. Hamlin said there has been dialog about having a Superintendent. We have none
according to her letter. If challenged, due to open public meetings act we can take
action and if necessary take action retroactively without legal impediment.

Mr. Estevez said she (Dr. Howard) gave no notice as per her letter, she stated she is
no longer the CSA so we don’t have one at this time so what can we do for her lack of
notice.

Mr. Abdul-Haqq said his thoughts are to accept her resignation then appoint an
Interim B.A.-S. We need to follow whatever is the proper order of appointments.

Mr. Hamlin said we would need to accept the resignation first, and then consider an
Interim Superintendent because the only way to get to a B.A.-S is through having an
Interim because the Board can’t do it. If an Interim is appointed it’s possible he could
have a resolution.

Mrs. Logan-Leach has concerns about the recommendation.

Mrs. Campbell said we have no idea if the Superintendent is out of District if we vote,
per her contract are we required to give her 60 days.

Mr. Hamlin said the contract and Statute are different. (Explained with more detail -
about unilateral termination and that the days given are on the employee not the

employer) According to 18A the employee has to give 60 days not the Board of Ed.
We can decide what we want to do (Mr. Hamlin read the provision from the Statute)

Mrs. Campbell wanted to know if anyone knew if Dr. Howard was here. What action
should we take?

At 6:50pm Mr. Cox informed the public we were running a little late for public
session.

Mr. Hamlin read NJSA 18A:28-8
Ms. Sheppard asked if we could continue to handle our (Boards) business.

Mr. Hamlin said legally the date is 6/6 we can accept the resignation tonight, is there
something known, she put herself in this box.

Mr. Estevez said the plain letter says June 6, 2007 is her (Dr. Howard’s) last day
regardless of what she’s doing. Reality is we need a B.A.-S.



PAGE 4

Mrs. Barksdale gave an explanation as to what happened politically and asked if we
could go to open to accept the resignation then go back to executive session.

Mr. Hamlin asked how we do it.

Mirs. Logan-Leach asked if effective June 6, 2007 is there any checks due to Dr.
Howard per the 60 days and made a motion to go into public session seconded by Mr.
Cox at 7:00pm

Public came in at 7pm.

Mrs. Barksdale welcomed the public, said there is o agenda and that the resolution
would be read.

Mr. Hamlin said this resolution has just been prepared. (To accept the resignation)

Mr. Cox moved the motion it was seconded by Mrs. Logan-Leach.

Vote taken:

Mr. Abdul-Haqq — Yes

Mrs. Campbell - Yes

Mr. Cathcart Absent

Mr. Cox - Yes

Mr. Estevez Yes

Mrs. Logan-Leach — (asked to have it read again) Yes
Ms. Sheppard Yes

Ms. Rivers not in the room
Mrs. Barksdale Yes

Motion passes.

e Motion to go back into Executive session. Mr. Cox made it then seconded by
Mrs. Logan-Leach at 7:07pm and all was in favor of.

Mirs. Barksdale and Mr. Hamlin made a statement of clarity to the public to clarify
what just happened and it happened due to the crisis the District was placed in. It was
further stated that due to the public comments and actions that our District has been
disrupted, she got as much information as possible to help the District out. She (Mrs.
Barksdale) spoke to NJSBA, Lawyers, other Board members and it was determined
that in order to move forward we needed to have an Interim Superintendent as soon as
possible.

Mrs. Logan-Leach asked if we needed labor counsel.
Mr. Hamlin explained that the labor counsel addresses our issues with staff etc. and
that Superintendent-Board relations are not labor issues. There are overlapping






